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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto 2.0
From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 3:05 PM _
To: Admin A admin@autoprobecom.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices:sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
jimmy lee@priorityservices sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK

Valuation
Cc: HO Vincent; LOH Cynthia
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for 5GG 31978
Attachments: Boxer_ 1577084643 234262 _3338E39A-1F39-45B2-AB E5-BB74943E8BCA jpeg

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Cynthia with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 17/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

——Disclaimer--—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read. use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Lid
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.

My~ 1K
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1raA20 Smgapore Uised Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE TUR SMARYT CAR DUYERS
Toyota Rush Used Vehicle List (15 vehicles)

Car Maodel Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage  Company Availability
Toyota n;nh 1,54 (COE il $11,998 $B,040 fyr 24-Aug-2006 1,995 - CarQucts Singapare Available |
06/2021 '

Drive With Assurance With 5 Star Reviews Genulne And Trarsparent! Fleeible Bank/In Heuse Up Te 100% Full Loan Monthily $791 Al Our Quakty
Consignmeant Cats Aré Selllng At The Most Reasohalle Price! Da, .

OHfice No. - -
Mr Koh - 92323333 | Kelvin Tan - BAS6BE22

Toyota ;mh 1.5AX (COEHI  $39,800 £5,040 fyr 22-Now-2007 1,455 & 116,000 km  Drivetribe Pe Lid Available
11/2027)

Well Malntalried Unit, Stunnisg Red Palntwork, New Road Tan Until Nov 2020, Attractive Interest Rate Avaflae, Loan/Trade-In Winlcome, Contact Us For An
Appatntment Mo

Office No. - -

Wei Jum - G7477833 | Desmond - BB00EE72 | Sebastian - 87855572

Tmtzlt;uh 1.SAX(COEWN  $42.800 $5,150 fyr 73-Apr-2008  1,495¢c 123,386 km CarGuruCom Peitd  Available
042028 )

Smipgth Engire. Easy To Maintain Unit, Immasulate Condition, Depreciation 1 Even Cheaper, Ei Mol Mies, Bank And In House Laan Avallshle! Trade [n
Wedcome. Call For Appalttment For A Test Drive Now Baf...

Difice No. - 67639585

Thomés Lim - 99589131 | Jimamy Caj - 90079944

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COENN  $40,888 5,170 fyr 254008 1,485cc 150,000 km Avalinble
11/2027)

This Car 15 Very Wesll Maintzin, Initiaily To Drive Anather 10 Years, Howevet Decided To Buy New Car, Machanically A1) New. Aircon Compressar [ Mot
Bafurtiistiod), Arcon Ts Very Cold, New Dampers -New Sted...

Office Ko, = -

Leon Lo - 93621895

Toyota Rush LEA X (COEHll  $25,888 £7,700 fyr 14-May-2008  1,495cc 111,280 km  ABS Auto Capital Pte Ltd  Available
05/2023) !
W e This COE Specilists; Mo Gimimicks, Honest Deallmg. | Qwnar With Low Mileags Clocked, Car In Good l‘.‘;n'l'._lltlun. Full Loian Avaiiable! 100%: Applavall
Teade In Wakcorne; Bank Loan Avallshie. Call Cur Fr..

P m‘ " . .
Roy - 83158315 I..'Hth!E!BiHj Kign - 91196006 | Konny - 98253995

1% ﬂ.;uh LSAX (COEUN  $24,000 $6,710 fyr 01-Sep-2008 1,495cc 146,000 km  Otua Auto Pte Lid Availabile |
o

Consgrment Code: ASS1, Fiexible And Attractive Loan Availaile. Trade In Avallable For Yaur Carl No Hidden Costs. For Further Informistion O If You Have
Ay Quashions Plec: Do Not Hesitate To Contad.,

Office. No. = - |
Feeuzi - BBOBZTIS | Leon - BS0USHL

Lmunuimu (COEtN  $44,800 $5,150 jyr 15-58p-2008 1,495cc  BG600km  Bopkd Auto Pt Lid Available
/2028)
Tratie In Wolcnre Bank And Tn House Load Al Avaiable: Trtereibed Phisss Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointmant Only.

Difice Mo, - 67555005
Boaki - 82180500

Tn'}'urt-muhl.ﬂltmuu %28,000 47,260 fyr 10-Now-Z00B 1485ec 150,000 km  Otua Auto Phe Lid Avaitable
11/2023)

Corslgrmanit Code: AN2E. Tharmstat, Fan Belt, Pulley, Sesvsor O-ting; Crank Shaft Oif Seal, Air Fiiter. Ml Changed. Flexible And Mtractive Loan Avalisble.
Trade In Availobie For Your Car) Mo Hidden S

Oiffkce Mo, - -

Paul - BF71091 | Stedtson Koh - 97869500

Toyota Rush 1.54 X (COEtll  $28,000 $7,080 yr 17-Dec-2008 1,495¢cc - Prime Motor & Lessing  Available
12/2023)

Elegant Grey, UV, One Owner Only, Low Malrtenanis Cost, Very Well Malntained, Easy Finhncing, Flexibis In-house Losn Packages. Avadable.

bifice No. - 68723113
Larry - 96861029 | Jack Ng - 91096509 | Eilz - 88580011

it s fiwww.sgearmart. comlused_carwsearch_resull_pricelist_prinl.php?SA=AMOD=Toyota RushARPG=208VEH=08RGD=104AVL=280RD=R .. 112



12ME020 Used Toyola Rush Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singaporé - sgCariant

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Muw Cars Usad Car Rental Cars Sall My Car Directory Products ihsurance Articles Farum

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today
Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself.
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Post an Ad ti t Wolkmwnigan Wombl [ Marwe 100wy COE) =
Sell it yoursel Advertiss £ af just £ | uuﬂ&-!‘!!r!u:ﬁ
$58 until it's SOLD!

Byt Cowervizy

Resa

click hare to view
our PRISTINE USED CARS
st an Ad AgtyanTrar Login Waye of Seihan it GREAT FRICES
| Browee by Catagary. i
15 vehicles Toyets Rush o ] Narced St B
Muodel © proe T Depeegation P Dt * EngCan _  Milwage © wieh Type
Saprch Sefaction  Toyota Rush Ay Ay > “’;:“m Aly Ay Ay Avaltatil
Toyoks Rush 1.5A X (COE Hil $12,822 /ﬂ.lm iy 5+uag-2006 1,48% cc - L Availabl
07/ 2021)
Poalet: (2-L9-2000 Tage DOOE Topots Buss, 20068 toyiks b Toyots Bish, wyoks mah, Tivotn, Suh, neh, Dot Tinpot
Toyota-Rush 1.5A X (CDE till §30, 600 $5,040 fyr d-MNow-2007 LAGS o 116,000 km BUvV Asallal
11/2027)
Will Maletained Unit, Stunning Red Palnkiork, Mew Rond Tas Unfil Nov 2020, Atractve Jriterest Rate Avpilabie, Loan/Trade-in Wekome,
Contact U= For An Appoinkment Now
Posted 25-Oec-d1%  Toge 2000 Towota Bush, 20(E7 toyota s, Toyota Rush, woyeka nesh, Toyoke, Bk, (e Liss Trovits
Toyota Rush 1.54 X {COE thi 42,8040 $5.150 /v Z2-0pe-2008 14595 ex 123,286 kmn L= Availab
042028}
Smocthi Erging, Eagy To Maintain Unit, Immaculaste Conditian, Depreciation I Even Cheaper, Do Mot Miss. Bank And Tn Houss Loan
Avaliablel Trade in Welcome., Call For Appdintment For A Test Drive Now Befes The Car s Gone. sl
PMosterd f11-3an-2000  Tage: 2008 Tyt Rush, 2000 Gryoth push, Topotn Rish, hoyaka sk, Topots, s, i, (hed it
Toyota Rush 1.54 X (COE til 40,588 5000y 15 ApT=-3008 1,495 e 150,000 km SV Avallabl
11/3037)
This Car I8 Viery \Wel Maintain, Initially To Drive Another 10 Years, However Decged To By Naw Car, Mechanically ALl Mew Aircon
Comptessee (Mot Befurbished), Alicon 15 Very Cohd. New Dampers Mew Steering Rods Mewly Detalied Pangob, New Tyres. =7 G
Pt T-Dec-2017  Taae 2088 Tovota Rush, JO00 tiwoly rsk, Towos Ruh, tivet nah, Toeota, Rush, rosh, Ussd Topobs
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renaw it!
Gremting your COE ranewed |s eagy, fst and aforcable. We'll help you refw yfour COE and get 4 loas foe It. Get thie chespest loan in wwi and an
approvial In 2 diays without effon| Enguize todsy,
Toyots Rush 1.5 X (COE till 515,888 7,700 fyr 14-May- 2008 1495 o LRI 28D km Si Ewpliab)
05/2023)
W Are The COE Spechalists, No Gimmicks, Homnst: Dealing, 1 Crwme= With Lows Mileage Clocked, Car In Good Condltion. Full Loan
Aivallable! 100% Approvall Trade In Wekiaine, Bank Loan Avatiable. Call Dur Friendly Sslesman At Our Shiwroom For An Appoirtment T. [ Pwsai )
Potad) 11002000 Tage: I008 Toyots Mok, 2005 toyrsa rsh, Topots Sush joyols mish, Toyote, Rush, rsh, Usod Trygts
hitpa:/ www.sgearmar . comiused _carsfisting phpTRGO=1080R0=RG0_ASCAMUU=Toyola ARush&RPG=208VEH=LAVL=2 113



